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Clerks Office - Fly Past | HALIFAX REGIONAL
MALIAHSIRALATRY

From:  Andree Gracie <agracie@accesswave.ca> MAR 0 5 2012

To: Debbie Chambers <chambed@halifax.ca> (4.

Date: 05/03/2012 7:57 AM MUNICIPAL CLERK

Subject: Fly Past

CC: "Marcel McKeough™ <MCKEOUMP@gov.ns.ca>, "Susan Jeffries"
<JEFFRISL@g...

Dear Mayor Kelly:

On behalf of Titanic 100 Society, | would like to request a letter from your office for the acknowledgement of a
Canadian Air Forces Fly Past on the night of April 14th and/or the day of April 15™. on April 14M- it would take

place over the downtown at around 12:20 am and on April 15t over Fairview Lawn Cemetery at around 3:30pm
during the Titanic 100 Commemorative events.

Upon receipt of this letter, | will then send it to Canadian Force Special Events and await their approvai of our

request.
Please address the letter to the following contact person:

Thank you.

Regards,

Andree

Andree Gracie

Event/Artist Management/Marketing/Communications
iphone: 902 401 4939

office: 902 446 6995
Event Manager Titanic 100
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